# Minutes

# Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on April 18, 2022 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustee Russ Patrick was not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve April 4th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

### People to Address the Board:

Oliver Gaddis addressed the board regarding his Eagle Scout Project. He intends to build a Gaga Ball Pit near the tennis courts at Center Park. Trustee Charles made a motion to approve the project including locating, woodchips and preparing the site. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Tracy Rutter addressed the board on behalf of After Prom asking for donations to help support the event. Trustee Charles made a motion to approve \$500 donation to After Prom. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

#### Old Business:

Ordinance 22-03 was rescinded.

# New Business:

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-04 An Ordinance Forgiving Interfund Transfers. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes. Trustee Rusciolelli abstained.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-05 An Ordinance Approving a Writeoff of Certain Accounts Receivables. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-06 An Ordinance Making Supplemental Appropriations of Sums of Money to Defray Expenses and Liabilities of the Village of Riverton for the Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2022. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-07 An Ordinance Amending Village of Riverton Code of Ordinances Section 118 (Video Gaming). Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-08 An Ordinance Amending Village of Riverton Code of Ordinances Section 111 (Alcoholic Beverages). Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve \$36,106 to purchase Squad Car (state contract). Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Village Engineer Kuhn reported on Rural Development projects and Butler projects. They are also working on Tranquilli Lane and water projects.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. Chief Lawley, submitted his report. Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report. Treasurer Baker, reported that she would be meeting with Mayor Rader and Trustee Bartley to finalize the budget and that there will be a public hearing May 2, 2022 at 6:45 pm.

### Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report. Trustee Landess reported that the insurance broker had reached out to her regarding rates.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, made a motion to approve \$250 from the community policing fund to support the Birth to 3 Programs book event. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve the vac truck dust and blower box for \$7931.46. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes. Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve up to \$15000.00 for water pipes purchased from village funds for Tranquilli Lane. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes. Trustee Mileham made a motion to amend the previous motion to increase the allowed amount to \$17000 from village funds for water pipes for Tranquilli Lane. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that they are looking for donations for the Fishing Derby.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, reported that they would be meeting with Superintendent Lyons to discuss roads to oil and chip and sidewalks to replace.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the truck stop building is progressing. They are hoping to be open by July or August.

Mayor Rader, reported that the Panhandle lawsuit was still pending and waiting to be heard.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

\_\_\_\_\_ Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_Date

Clerk